Vil R Reese, (PG,

Oil / Gas / Mining Geological Consultant Office: Phone 243-066
1116 Bank of New Mexico Building Home: Phone 255-9749
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87101

Mr. Emery C. Arnold, Supervisor
0il & Gas Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

DEVIATION LETTER

Federal Media No. 5

Operator: Don C. Wiley and
Fluid Power Pump Company

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The Federal Media No. 5 well, located 1650' from the north line
and 660' from the east line of Section 22, Township 19 North, Range 3
West, N.M.P.M., Sandoval County, New Mexico, was drilled to a total depth
of 5350' and the following vertical deviations, Tocto Surveys, were taken
from the drilling log:

Tocto Survey  100' 1°

Tocto Survey  695' 1/4°
Tocto Survey 1700’ 3/4°
Tocto Survey 2531 1°

Tocto Survey 3440' 1/2°

Tocto Survey 4010' 3-1/4°
Tocto Survey 4145' 2-3/4°
Tocto Survey 5016'  1-1/4°
Tocto Survey 5350' 1-3/4°

I certify that the above surveys are true and correct information
obtained from the drilling log in regard to the vertical hole deviations
on the Federal Media No. 5.
Very truly yours,
4%?29/ A )44%44/

VAL R. REESE, Geologist

STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO :

Subscribed and sworn to before me this s 7# day of Dcfoder 1969.

)

My commission expires: G/25/73




